
Rm. Chamberlain, Chairman 
United Light L!c Power Company, 
2200 Sankers Building 
105 West Adms Street 
Chicago, Illinois 

Dear Sir: 

Enclosed are three copies of tentative rules 
regarding applications for orders under Sections 2 and 3 
of the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935, as 
well as a few general rules under the Act, and a form for 
notification of registration, 

Your attention is invited particularly to para- 
graph (b) of Rule 3 which permits applicants to omit 
material not deemed relevant, subject to the Commission's 
right to require additional information. The other rules 
must be read in the light of this provision for flexibility. 

The Commission is anxious to obtain the reactions 
of members of the industry before making these rules effec- 
tive. A conference will be held at my office Monday morn- 
ing, September 23, at 10 o'clock, Eastern Standard Time, 
We will be glad to have you attend in person or send a 
representative to make such suggestions and criticism as 
you see fit, I would appreciate your letting me know by 
Saturday, if possible, whom to expect. 

Since the matter is still tentative, you are 
requested not to disclose this material except to the ex- 
tent that you may wish to discuss it with your associates, 

Very truly yours, 

Joseph P, Kennedy 
Chairman 

Encl. 

Copies of the proposed rules and form are also being 
given to b4r, A, C. Oliphant. 

INPS take s: eh: all 


